
From: Manny Luis
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Olowu, Oyepero; Caplan, Robert W.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers);

Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Tomas Luis Building Contractors, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-

3100(b)
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:54:21 PM

Good afternoon to all, I have received the email with all the papers, thank you 
I will read this document and send in the payment for the fine.

Kind Regards 

Manny Luis 

Tomas Luis Building Contractor,Inc.
15821 SW 147 AVE 
Miami,FL 33187
786-251-5717
ManueL Luis , President 
General Contractor # 02B000050
#18-CGC-A-21283-R

God Bless America 
INSTAGRAM: TLBCGC_CONSTRUCTION
Website- ONECALLGC.COM
Rated Reviews A+ thru Angieslist
http://www.angieslist.com/review/2336485
EPA CERTIFIED FOR LEAD BASED PAINT TESTING FOR PRE 1978 Buildings 
 Q-22-888222

On Dec 6, 2022, at 4:29 PM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

﻿
<image001.gif>
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final
Order filed on December 6, 2022, in the matter of Tomas Luis Building
Contractors; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3100(b).
 
Mr. Luis—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the
above-referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
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Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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